Dear Mr Glover,

Application ref: 20/01296/0UTMA)
Our ref: 339448

Habitat Regulations Assessment (HRA) Screening required

For residential development in this area, proportionate assessment of recreational disturbance impacts
on the coastal designated sites resulting from the development is required via the Screening stage of the
Habitats Regulations Assessment, as required under the Conservation of Habitats and Species

Regulations 2017 (the Habitat Regulationsl]).

Under Regulation 63 of the Habitat Regulations the determination of likely significant effect is for the
competent authority, in this case the Local Planning Authority. If your authority can be satisfied that the
proposal can conclude no likely significant effects there is no further need to consult Natural England.

Where the HRA Screening cannot rule out a likely significant effect on the coastal designated sites then
an Appropriate Assessment is required, of which Natural England is a statutory consultee, please consult
us again at this stage.



Natural England has not assessed this application for impacts on protected species. Natural England has
published Standing Advice which you can use to assess impacts on protected species or you may wish to
consult your own ecology services for advice.

Natural England and the Forestry Commission have also published standing advice on ancient woodland
and veteran trees which you can use to assess any impacts on ancient woodland.

The lack of further comment from Natural England does not imply that there are no impacts on the
natural environment. It is for the local planning authority to determine whether or not this application
is consistent with national and local policies on the natural environment. Other bodies and individuals
may be able to provide information and advice on the environmental value of this site and the impacts
of the proposal to assist the decision making process. We advise LPAs to obtain specialist ecological or
other environmental advice when determining the environmental impacts of development.

We recommend referring to our SSSI Impact Risk Zones (available on Magic and as a downloadable
dataset) prior to consultation with Natural England. Further guidance on when to consult Natural
England on planning and development proposals is available on gov.uk at
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/local-planning-authorities-get-environmental-advice

Yours sincerely,

Operations Delivery
Consultations Team
Natural England
Hornbeam House
Electra Way

Crewe



Cheshire

CW1 6GJ

Email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk

www.gov.uk/natural-englandwww.gov.uk/natural-england

e During the current coronavirus situation, Natural England staff are working remotely and from
some offices to provide our services and support our customers and stakeholders. Although
some offices and our Mail Hub are now open, please continue to send any documents by email
or contact us by phone to let us know how we can help you. See the latest news on the

coronavirus at http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus and Natural England[s regularly updated

operational update at https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-19.
e Wash hands. Cover face. Make space.

Thriving Nature

for people and planet

From: planning@wyre.gov.uk <planning@wyre.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 January 2021 13:52

To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>
Subject: PLANNING APPLICATION CONSULTATION (20/01296/0UTMA))

F.A.O.

Please see attached consultation letter regarding the above Planning Application.



The Wyre Council email disclaimer can be found at https://url6.mailanyone.net/v1/?m=1kzyL5-000AAd-
4R&i=57e1b682&c=X2Pj_2wctQ9tcqPt gZSCddrNWMvbgvpC8maEhe3XmuAQx9-
rljVLrmbY3XkhdTaEOOPBeHD7kylk _Z5sLoRK4jafSBAXEmkBjoOvMt6PY8aQhNMPC5PoG8U1aHNb19RELNI
tLtPUyshkTIKV|TK-ydXnigSO0_51nISMMONXHdIKOZyNBCgwRgSMkUGs4col-DzSkT4acRu006Vam3s-
yoqtsC9uisveWNibUg1V4Pvx-

AwX8IQ_gxTInriEqzlf _7ZIVAjZp49z76Cin2wWWHFH4c5JTFO2FtRYcab52h _btWFVIhRXEsSoV0)zik7yosQ5
KFUWWL683nQr8250Msk25087XVDLz-Zx4Y-
Qww3SQozhrcbyqT1EdfZR2Y8QoTT4QAxewgKc350UzbrwRDejdL7JRx5AIMIXTviAYNYqCfk7T6g7ecOINow
glERBObhHWAwKImM4B6AgfdBAIfz-
dBPW2ZkVMzglKIWw54UI6R_PpZH2dtA_eYejkFxaliUupexRwQn9Pro6iCQJhehPQWXUDnmb6qg5hX9vtfB
mUplZ-5u0KR8eeqT9EDH8EIq7IrVVXpcSGLDXg 1j-a3WBIi3CF_-
_olzwHslKxg26vYfmNoJtUBTeBlwB8awt ZgUNwuBgxUhFFCTwuOMKjoxoWwTsKo HsO8F1SLOAOhKZ-
gzl-

QBriGCn2nI5wxvC1Y24IsNEISV8vUogzmWRDOM7UupMmRV3vZFBUFAWT _QkSKG_Tixdtz_RaQiOAFI6K.
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